Dear PDC,
| want to provide the reasons that | did not respond to Mr. Smith's request for documents.
1. Ambiguity in Recipient:

e The letter was addressed to me personally, creating uncertainty about whether Mr.
Smith sought my personal or company records (GOAT Professional Services).

2. Overly Broad Request:

e The request lacked specificity about the nature and scope of the documents sought,
making it challenging to determine the exact information Mr. Smith was seeking.

3. Missing Signatures and Dates:

e Essential elements, such as a signature and date, were absent, raising questions about
its formal validity, and or if it was an actual request for documents or nothing more than
an attempt to harass and intimidate me.

4, Absence of Timelines:

¢ No specific date was provided for when Mr. Smith expected the documents, creating
ambiguity about the urgency or timeline for compliance, again making me question if
this was an actual request or just an attempt to harass and intimidate me.

5. Demand for Electronic Copies:

e Mr. Smith demanded electronic copies, introducing complexity and potential security
concerns regarding the handling and transmission of sensitive information.

6. Outdated References:

o The references provided in the letter were outdated, suggesting potential gaps in Mr.
Smith's understanding of the context or relevant documentation, again raising the
guestion in my mind whether it was a serious request for information or nothing more
than harassment.

7. Safety Concerns and Violent Behavior: Over the last several months, Mr. Smith has become
increasingly irrational and has had multiple bouts of violent outbursts.

e Mr. Smith's escalating violent behavior was evident during an October 5th, 2023 meeting
at Lake City Four Square Church, while obviously armed with a gun he repeatedly
interrupted, shouted at me loud enough to be heard outside the building with offensive
language such as “G_d D_mm, and Mother F_cker, At around 8 PM, Mr. Smith
aggressively approached the area where | was seated, pointing his finger within inches
of my face while continuing to shout, and threatening, "Don't ever get within 4 feet of
me." He confirmed this statement was indeed a threat to me and was heard and seen by
up to 20+ people. | reported this incident to the Moses Lake Police Department for
documentation.



e Two weeks prior to this, on September 19th, during a different meeting being held by
Republican Women, also held at this same church building, Mr. Smith shouted "Mother
F*cker" and engaged in similar aggressive behavior, in addition to appearing to threaten
to steal election signs of a candidate for Moses Lake City Council. This aggressive
behavior appeared to many to be under the direction of Mr. David Larry Hunt, a close
friend, and associate of Mr. Smith. There is speculation that Mr. Hunt wanted to video
any reaction of the candidate. This interaction was witnessed by approximately 15
individuals.

e Mr. Smith's conduct on October 19th, 2023, when he delivered the documents, was also
extremely alarming, especially that he was again armed with a gun when he
unexpectedly arrived at a meeting | was setting up for then approached within 4 feet
and slammed the envelope on the table that contained his demand for documents, and
left abruptly. This event was also witnessed by approximately 10 people as well. This
erratic behavior, coupled with his documented threats and aggression, and that he was
again armed, led us to lock the building when the meeting started.

8. Associations and Safety Risks:

e Mr. Smith's close association with Mr. David Larry Hunt, whom | also perceive as a
dangerous person based on court records documenting threats and violent behavior,
further heightened my safety concerns. Mr. Hunt's court documents include threats to
his wife, including references to harming her and involvement of a school right by their
home, underscored the potential risks associated with their actions. Please note, this
case is still open and ongoing.

Quoted Threats from Mr. David Larry Hunt's Court Documents (enclosed):
e "lwonder if I'm up on the school roof about to put you out of your misery."

e "Ok, so I will see you in fcking hell, you understand that? | will see you in mother fcking hell, you
stupid bi*ch."

Conclusion: Given the combination of ambiguities, missing elements, irregularities, and legitimate safety
concerns, | believed that reaching out to request clarification could have potentially escalated the
situation that | thought was only a tactic to harass and intimidate that Mr. Smith and Mr. David Larry
Hunt are known for. However, as | fully support the PDC's mission, | am willing to providing any
documentation as required by law or the PDC to Mr. Smith. However, | request that if the PDC requests
that | show documents to Mr. Smith, that appropriate safety measures be in place, including ensuring he
is not armed, Mr. David Larry Hunt is not present, and law enforcement is involved to guarantee a secure
and safe environment for myself and my family.

Sincerely,

Andrew Koeppen
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR GRANT COUNTY

ST_ATE OF WASHINGTON, No. -
._ T 20~1-00121-13
Vs, .| MOTION AND CERTIFICATE FOR
: ' ARREST AND DETENTION '
‘DAVID LARRY HUNT, _ '
C.0B.: &
OIN; e
Defendant,

L MOTION

_ The Prosecuting Attorney moves for authority to arrest and detain the above-named defendant,
- based on the following certificate. .

Dt acch 27,3080

Carlee A. Bittie, WSBA #52079
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

1. CERTIFICATE

- Under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington the undersigned certifies:
Ibelieve probable cause exists to detain the above-named defendant on a charge(s) of:

‘Count 1: Felony Harassment (Threat to Kill), 9A.46.020(1), {2)(b)

- DV (Intimate), RCW 9A.36.041(4) and 26.50.010(7)
- COUNT 2: Violation of a Court Order (Gross Misdemeanor), RCW 26.50.110
- -hv (Intimate), RCW 9A.36.041(4) and 26.50.010(7)

based upon & report filed with our office by Deputy JASON MCDONNELL, a law enforcement officer
- employed by the Grant County Sheriff's Office, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated
herein, The type written officers signat_ure would be congilered as a “signed” document.

| "Datc_d; “Mh 9‘2,@&2

| B Carles A, Bittle

_ T . PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
'MOTION AND S :
TN D FOR ARREST R . 35CSTREET NW, POST OFFICE BOX 37

EPHRATA, WA 98823
AND DETENTI_ON (509) 754201} FAX (509) 754-3449



Grant Co Sheriff's Office

Warrantiess Arrest Proba_b[e Cause Statement

The undersigned, McDonnell, Jason, of the Grant Co Sheriff's Office, under oath
states that there existed probabie cause for the arrest w&thout warrant of the
person named below based upon the fo!lowmg

Nama of person arrested
DAVID HUNT

Date of arrest
3/26/2020

Place of arvest
.

frlal)

wlbibeny”

Yima
B8:18:08 PM

The above-named person is currently being detained on the following charges;

Counts| Offense
Harassment
- Previous
1 Conviction
or Threat to
Kill

Statute Code

RCW 9A.46.020.2B

Date/Time

3/26/2020 8:18:08 PM

cC

CF

Bail Amount

file://C:/U sers/jbalHAppData/Roamhlg/Spi_ll.manfMobileftemp/Probable%ZOCause_PrintOutput.htmj




Vlolation of
a Domestic ‘
1 Violence [RCW 26.09.300 (DV)|3/26/2020 8:18:08 PM GM
Restraining e —
Order

The undersigned believes that probable cause existed for this warrantless arrest
and the continued detention of the above-named person based upon the
following information which was either known by the undersigned personally or
was obtained by the undersigned in his/her Capaclty as a peace officer;

- On 03/26/2020 I was on duty for the Grant County Sheriff's Office
. working my normal night shift hours (1800-0600) assigned to the
- east beat. I was operating a fully marked patrol vehicie and
- wearing my full department issued uniform. I was wearing an AXON
Body Camera that was activated. Assisting with the investigation
was Deputy Aragon and Corporal Ball.

‘At approximately 2018 hours MACC Dispatch advised of an order
~violation at S _  WpNENERRENREE:. The reporting party § 1B
" “ENN) advised dispatch her husband David L. Hunt
' was violating a protection order that was served on

03/18/2020 by texting her, The terms of the protection order
- include but are not limited to, (respondent) is restrained from any
attempt to contact the petitioner either directly or indirectly.

At approximately 2055 hours I arrived at4f. Y. and
contacted @@ Inside the rasidence. She was sitting with her

-daughter, ¢~ E_ T in the living room area
and both appeared visibly concerned,

gstated that approximately a year ago David started using

- methamphetamine. Three times he has entered a rehab facility
- and all three times he has left early, blaming his family, €~

file:///C:/U sers/jbaIl/AppD_ata/Rpmniug/Spillrnan/Mobile/_temprrobable%EOCause“PrintOutpu_t.htnai



stated David became increasingly paranoid because of the drug use
and gave her reason to fear for her safety, She stated she
petitioned the court and was awarded a protection order that was
served on 03/18/2020. § stated that David Immediately began
texting her after he was served and never stopped. This is a direct
violation of the order,

J decided she needed to report this to Deputles because David's
text messaging took a threatening turn. She stated David sent her
-a text message stating, "I wonder if I'm up on the school roof
about to put you out of your fucking misery." This was incredibly
- concerning for%_Yg because behind her home Is Larson Elementary,
~ David also text her, "My last little hint will be what has been on our
bedroom window sill for a year now and was there all day today
. until about an hour ago. It is no longer there, where did it go.
‘What is it. It had your name on it. You should remember, you will
. soon." Tasked § W if she knew what David meant by that. She
- advised that David was referring to ammunition he left on the
window sill. She believed he was coming to shoot her, 4_W stated
she believes David Is capable of following through with the threats
‘because he is using drugs and angry that she is divorcing him.

- Lasked if David had access to any weapons. {__ Pstated that
approximately two days ago she was with David at the Travel
Lodge hotel in Moses Lake, While there she observed that David

- had two handguns and a rifle laying on the bed. € Mstated
she told David he needed to lock the weapons away incase

~ - housekeeping came into the room.,

% ¥ provided text messages to me that David sent, showing
threats he repeated several times. In the final text message David
sent he stated he was coming by the house to get an answer from

« W and he would end it all with his blood splatteringon ®_
face, All text messages that 1 W provided were uploaded to

file://{C:/Users/j ball/AppData/Roaming/SpilIman/M_obiic/tgmprrobable%ZOCause“PrintOutput.html



- evidence.com.

- Based upon text messages from David violating the conditions of
the protection order, David's threats to killi ¥ and the reasonable
- fear it caused, David's access to weapons and abllity to carry out
. the threat, David was booked into the Grant County Jail on charges -
- of Felony Harassment Threats to Kill DV (RCW 9A.46,020) and
Violation of Order DV (RCW 26.50.110).

Aftention Arresting Officer: McDonnell, J
- Was this crime an act of Domestic Violence? (Yes)
. A. If Yes, Does the Victim Request a Protection Order? {Yes)
- B. If Yes, Does the Witness Request a Protection Order? (Yes, No)

The undersigned requests the Judge to whom this statement is
. presented to execute an order determining that probable cause
~ existed for the above-described warrantless arrest, authorizing
~ the continued detention of the above-named person on the state
- charges, and setting appropriate bail, if any.

- I .am submitting this document from an electronic device that is
~owned, issued, or malintained by a criminal justice agency.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date/Time: Fri Mar 27 02:53:19 2020
Reporting Investigator: \s\McDonnell, ]

- Reporting Investigator's Badge or Personnel Number: 54
Location Signed: (Moses Lake, WA) . :
Agency: GCSO _ .

Case Number: |

' 'ﬂie:f//C:sters@_baIi/AppData/Roanﬁng/SpiHman/Mabilcftemp/Probable%zt)Cause___Print_Output.html



Findings and Order
Based upon the foregoing statement, the undersigned Judge finds probable
cause existed for the arrest without warrant of DAVID HUNT upon the stated

charges; detention of the above-named person may continue, and bail for the
offenses shall be as follows:

[ The defendant may post bail in accordance with law or court ruling.
D The defendant is to be held without bail pending a court hearing.

- [_] other order below

Other order

file:.///C./U sers/jball/AppData/ Rc_)aming/Spill_ma:ﬂMobile{temprrobable%ZOCausamPr_intOu_tput.htmi



. Reviewed on the day of

|20

[P P —

Judge

Arrestee: DAVID HUNT = - ~ Arrest Number: 20GSA0355

file://C:/U sersfjbail/AppDatafRomninngpiilmanﬂ_viobile/temp/Probable%2OCause_PrintOutput.hﬁni



"~ The terms of this o

Superior Court of Washington
For Grant County

Petitioner DpoB
C V5,

DAVID HUNT C )
Respondent poB

FILED,
MAR 17 app

KIMBERLy 5
GRANT COUNTY EL{%K

"0-2-00313-1%
Temporary Order for Protection and

Notice of Hearing (TMORPRT)
(Clerk’s Action Required)

Next Hearing Date/Time:03/31/2020 {29:00 am
At: Grant County Superlor Court

35 C St. NW, Ephrata. WA 08823

No.

Names of minors: | }No minors involved Respondent ldentiflers
First Middle Last Age Sex Race Hair |
B H -~ ] / Hel
ght Walght Eves
/ /

-

7

pd

Respondent’s Distingulshing Features:

Caution:

The court finds:
The court has Jurisdiction over the partias,
be served notice of his or her opporiunity to
For good cause shown,
Order should be Issued without nofice to th
The court orders;

Access to weapons: [ lyes| | no[ ] unknown

the minors, and the subject matter. The respondent will
be heard at the scheduled h
the court finds that an emergency exists and that a Temporary Protection
© respondent ta avoid irreparable harm or Injury,

eafing. RCW 28.50.070.

1. Respondent s restrained from eausing
including sexual assault, and from molesti
p{peﬂtianer [ 1the minors named in the

petitloner physical harm, bod
ng, harassing, threatening,
table above [ ]thess minors only:

iy Injury, assautt,
or staking

X 2. Respondent s restrained from
surveillance,

listed balow;

petitioner { ]the minors
listed below [ 1 membars of the victim's household listed below | ]

following, keeping under physlcal or electronic

» and using telephonic, audiovisual
» locations, or wire or electronic

named tn the table above [ } only the minors
the vielim's adult chiidren

Additional no contact provisions are on the next

rder shall be effective until:

Temp Ord far Protection/Nt of
WPF DV-2.016 Mandatory (0

N

page

the end of the hearing, noted above.,

Hrg (TMORPRT) - Page 1 of 4
7/2018) - RCW 26,850,070, RGW 0.41.800




D@ 3. Respondent Is restralned from coming near and from having any contact whatsosver, In
person or through others, by phone, mail, or any means, directly or Indirectly, excent for
matling or service of process of court documents by a 37 party or contact by respondent's
lawyer(s) with [X] petitioner [ ]the minors named in the table above [ ]these minors otly:

[ lother:

4. Respondent Is restralned from going onto the grounds of or antering petitioner's
resldence [ 'workplace [ ] school [ ] the day care or schoo! of | I the minors named
inthe table above [ ] thess minars only:

[ ]Petitioner's address is confidental, [ 1Petitloner walves confidentiality of the addrass
which is: 126 SCHILLING DR., MOSES LAKE, WA 98837

Nﬁ. Petitioner shall have exclusive right to the resldence petitioner and respondent share. The
respondent shall immediately vacate the residence. The respondent may take
respondent's personal clothing and respondent's tools of trade from the residence while a
law enforcement officer Is prasent. { 1This address is confidential. [ ]Petitioner waives
confidentiality of this address which is: 126 SCHILLING DR, MOSES LAKE, WA 98837

o IR ol

P@ 6. Respondent is profhiblted from knowingly coming within, or knowingly remalning within

(distance) of: pefitioner's ] residence Pd workplace

minors only:

[ Tother:

[ ]school [ 1the day care or school of [ 1the minors named in the table above [ 1these

{ 17. Petitioner shall have possession

[ 18. Pefitloner s grafited use ofthe following vehlcV
Year, Make'& Model Licenss No,

11 10. Othg

113 e & ,:L‘j

[ 110, Pefitioner

is granted the temporary care, cu tody,
the table above [ ]these m(nory

{ ] 11. Respondent is restrained interfering with petitioner's physical or legal custody of
[ ]the minors named indfie table above [ 1these minors opiyt

| [ }12. Respondent jetestrained from removing from the stéte [ ] the minors named in the table
above | Jthese minors only:

=

7

‘Temp Ord for Profection/Nt of Hrg { TMORPRT} - Paga 2 0§ 4
- WPFDV-2.015 Mandatory (07/2019) - RCW 28.50.070, RCW 8.4 800




[ 1Surrender of Weapons Order
The court finds that:

[ ]irreparable injury could result if the order to surrender waapons is not Issued.
[ 1respondent’s possession of a firearm or other dangerous weapon presents a serfous
and Imminent threat to public health or safely or the health or safety of any individual,

The Respondent must comply with the Order to Surrender Weapons Issued Without
Notize filad separately which states:

Respondent shall Immediately surrender ali firearms, other dangerous weapons, and
any concealed pistal licenses,

(Note: Also use form number All Cases 02-030.)

The respondent I directed to appear and show cause why this temporary order should not be made
affective for one year or more and why the court should not order the relief requested by the pelitioner
or other relief which may include electronile manitoring, payment of costs, and treatment. Failure to
Appear at the Hearlng May Result in the Court Granting Such Relief. The Next Hearing
Dats is Shown on Page One, ' ]

Warnings to Respondent. A viclation of provisions 1 through 6 of this order with actual notice of lis
terms is a criminal offanse under chapter 26.50 RCW and will sublect you to arrest. If the violation of
the protection order involves travel across a stata line or the boundary of a tribal jurisdiction, or Involves
conduct withir the spacial maritime and territorial Jurisdiction of the United States, which includes tribal
fands, you may be subject to criminal prosecution In federal court under 18 U.S.C. §2261, 2281A, or
2262.

A violation of provisions 1 through 6 of this order s 2 gross misdemeanor unfess one of the foliowing
conditions apply: Any assault that is a violation of this order and that does not amount to assault in the
first degree or second degree under RCW SA.36.011 or 0A.36.021 is a class Cfelony. Any conduet in
vialatlon of this order that Is reckless and creates a substantlal risk of death or serious physlcal Infury fo
§ ancther person Is a class C felony. Also, a violation of this order is a class C felony If you have at laast
two previous convictions for violating a protection order Issued under Titles 7, 10, 26 or 74 RCW,

if the court lssues a final protection order, and your relationship lo the petitioner is that of spouse or
former spouse, parent of @ commen child, or former or current cohabltant as Inlimate pariner, including
a current or former registered domestic partner, you may not possess a firearm or ammunition for as
lang as that final protectlon order Is In effect. 18 U.8.C. § 822(g)(8). A violation of this federal firearms
| Jaw carrles a maximum possible penalty of 10 yeers In prison and a $250,000 fine. An exception exists
| for law enforcament officers and military personnel when carrying department/government-issued

{ firearms. 18 U8.C. § 925(a)(1). If you are convicted of an offense of domestic violencs, you will be
forbidden for ife from possessing a firearm or ammunition, 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(9); RCW 941,040,

You Can Be Arrested Even if the Person or Persons Who Obtained the Order Invite or
Affow You to Violate the Order's Prohibitions. You have the sole responsibility to avold or

| refraln from violating the order's provisions. Only the court can change the order upon written
application.

. | Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 2265, a court in any of the 60 states, the Disirict of Columbia, Puerto Rico, any
| United States territory, and any triba!land within the United States shall accord tull faith and credit fo the
1 order.

{ Warning: A person may be guilty of custodtal interference In the second degree If they violate
§ provisions 10, 11, or 12.

“Temp Ord for Protection/N! of Hrg (TMORPRT} - Page 3 of 4
“WPF DV-2.018 Mandatory {07/2018} - RCW 26.50.070, RCW 9,41.800

R



Washington Crime Information Center {WACIC) Date Entry

It s further ordered that the clerk of the court shali forward a copy of this order on or before the next
Judiclal day to GRANT

ounty Sheriff's Office
[ ] Police Department Where Petitioner Lives which shall enter It into WACTC.

Service

/b{;r he clerk of the court shall also slsctronically forward a gopy of this order on or before the next
Judicial day to GRANT XLCounty Sherlifs Offlce { ] Police

Department Where Respondent Lives which shall Eé?sonaliy serve the respondent with a copy of
this order and shajl promptly complete and return to this court proof of service.

thls order,

Law Enforcament Asslstance
[ ] Law enforcement shall assist pelitioner in abtaining:
[ ] Possession of petitioner's [ Jresidence | 1 persona belongings iocated at: { ]the shared
residence [ ]respondent's residence [ ] other;

[ ] Custody of the above-named minors, Including taking physlcal custady for dslivery to pefitioner

(it applicable).
{ ]Other: .
Dated: S-17-20 at Y, a.m.m
o - , R . -dudge/Commissioner
F-‘res_ented by:

» o
Signature of Pelitioner/Lawyer  WSBA No. Print Name

The petitioner or petitioner's lawyer must complete a Law Enforcement
information Sheet {LEIS).

. Temp Ord for Protsction/Nt of Frg (TMORPRT) - Page 4 of 4
WPF DV-2.018 Mandatory (07/2018) - RCW 28, 90,070, RCW9.41,.600
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_CHERYL HILL-ROBERSON

FILED
MAR 24 2020

KIMBERLY A. ALLEN
GRANT COUNTY CLERK

—
CAUSBE NO: 20-2-00313-13
V&,

Saa? Sasind Liruret sl Tk

SHERIFF'S RETURN OF SERVICE
DAVID LARRY HUNT ' :

I, Thomas E. Jones, Sheriff of Grant County, do hereby certify that
1 received the within and foregoing TEMPORARY PROTECTION ORDER,
PETITION ORDER OF PROTECTION on 18th day of March, 2020, and that I
served the same on: :

SERVED TO: DAVID HUNT ) CIVIL PROCESS NO:
C20G5042%

SERVED ON: 18th day of March, 2020 at 21:15:00

SUBSTITUTION: After diligent search and inquiry, was unable to find
the defendant/witness . I served by
delivering to and leaving with :
personally, a person of suitable age and discretion, Fhen resident

therein at the house and usual abode of said defendant/witness a
copy of said

The official recqrds of Lhe Grant County Sheriff include this sworn
declaration of _&P : E bﬁﬂiﬂg&&@) + Deputy Sheriff.

' Dated the 20th day of March}y 2020.

SHERIFFS FEE'S THOMA T ES, GRANT COUNTY SHERIFF
. =4
- Service Fee: eerte®h, Qh1, Civil Specialist
or Authorized Representative
Ret. of Service: Grant County Sheriff's Office
_ ?.0. Box 37, Ephrata, Washington 98823
Additional Fees: 509-754~2011 ext, 2012

‘Mileage Fee:

_ Notary Public in and for the atate of
TOTAL: e Washington residing at 35 C ST Nw,
: . Ephrata, Washington, 98823,
My commission expires: August 15, 2022,



Superior Court of Washington
For Grant County

FILED
MAR 17 2026
KIMBERLY A, a1 EN

NDHYT V3IHS

GRANT COUNTY CLERK

P ——F | 20-2-00313-1

Petltlonsr . Pefitlon for Orderfor Protection ™~ -
D™ Hupnt |
Respondsnt

1. [W am & victim of domestic violence committed by the respondent,

respondent,

der. The name of the minor victim s

[ 1A member of my famlly or household Is a vigtim of demestic Violence commlited by the

[ 1lama [ ]guardian [ ] guardian ad litem [ next friend of a minor who is 130 15 years
of age and 1s a Vielim of domestic violance in a dating relationship with & person age 16 or

his persan's identifving Information Is provided In paragraph 5 below.

| 2. M The victim fives in this county.

former realdence. Ve

[ 1 The victim left thelr residence bacause of abuss and this is the coutty of thelr new or

e

3, The victim's ages is: Respondent's age is:
[ ]Under},ﬁ [1160r17 pJ18 or over

[ TUnder 16 [ 118 0r 17 [/} 18 orover

4. The potyand the regpondent are;
[ l%tﬁ Pariners because they ara;

relationship, but have never reslded together,
[ 1Famlly or household members because they are:

refated by blood [ ]parentand child [ ] stepparent and stepchild
grandchild. : _

current or former spouses or domestic partners [ 1parants of a chilld-n-common
[ 1age 16 or older and are/wsre In a dating relationship, and are currgnty reslding
together or resided together In the past [ ]age 16 or older and arsfwers In & dating

[ 1ourrent or former adult cohabitants as roommates [ Jedultindaws [ ]edults

[ ] grandparent and

Petition for Order for Profsction (PTORPRT) - Pege 1 of 7
WPF DV-1.015 Mandatory (07/2018) - RCW 24, 60.0_30



5. Wdeniffication of Minors (if applicable} [ ] No Minors Involved,

Name How Related {o Resides
o {Flrst, Middle Inlilal, Last) Age Race SeX | Pstltioner  Respondent with
B (% Ml v | v

6. Other court cases or ofher restralning, prolection or no-contact orders involving me, the
minors and the respondent: ‘

Case Name
Case Number

Gourt/County Qﬁ rewnct Co.

I Request an Order for Protection following & hearing that wi:

' [ Restraln respondent from causing any physical haren, bodily Infury, assayf, Including ]
sexual aseault, and from molesting, harassing, threatening, of stalking mel] the
miners named In paragraph 5 ahove [ 1 these minors only:

(if the court orders this rellef, and you and the respondent sre current or farmer spousas or domestic
partners, parents of & child-n-comimon, age 16 or older and arefwere In a dating refationship, and are
currentlly residing together ot reslded totether in the past, rge 16 orolder and areiwere ng dating
ralationship, but have never residad together, the respondent wil not be sble to obiain or possess &
firearm, other dangerous weapon, emmunttion, or concealsd pisto! ficense for the duration of the order.)

2 [\WRestraln respondent from harassing, following, keaping under physical or electronic
survellance, cyberstalking as j;i};oed In RCW 8.61.280, and using telephonie,

audiovisual, or other electrontc méans to marnttor the actions, locatlons, or wire or
Blectronic communteation of [ me | 1the minors named In paragraph 5 above [ Jonly
the minors listed below; [ ] members of the viciim's household listed below [ Hha victim's
adult children listad balow: :

pereon or through others, by phane fnatl, or any means, direclly or Indirectly, except for
malling of court documents, with Ime [ 1the minors named i paragraph § abovs,
sublect to any court-orderad vishation [ Jthese minors only, subject to any court-ordered
visttation:

3 [\-Restraln respondent from comin‘g/n&a”r and from having any contact whatsoever, in

141 1 Exclude respondent from [ ]our shared resldsnce [ 1 my resldence

[ 1my workplace { | my school | 1the residence, day care, or sehool of [ 1the minors
namad In paragraph 5 abova | ]thess minors anly: .

[ Jother;

[ You have a right to keep your residential address corfidential,

~ Petltion for Order for Protection (PTORPRT) - Page 2 of 7
WPF DV-1.616 Mandatary (07/2018) - RCW 26.50,030




K {v]/ Direct respondent to vacats our shared residence and restore |t io me,

5 \Y Probibit respondent from knowingly caming within, or knowlngly remalning within
: 0 (distance) of [ 6ur shared resldence | | my residence [ |my
workplace [my school [ ]the day care or schadi of [ Mhe minors named In paragraph

5 above. ['] these miners only:
[ Jother:

"IN Grant e posseasion of essential personal belonglngs, Including the following:

Meoses Lake , wa Q88371
Al my belmging + gnddsen belonging

81 Grant me uee of the following vehicle:
Year, Make & Model __R0[2  Lincoln MUK Licenss No.

[ Other: 201 ‘JG&P 4 ¢ vy udbamd Name —
Kyersten 2lyrs abd Tigs had on thaSS’ﬁS‘%ﬂN

Gnce  aoe |l
| Protsction involving & minor:

0L 1 Subject to any courkordared visitation, Grant me the care, custody and control of
[ Jthe minors named In paragraph 5 above [ }these minoms only:

et

g [w,]/ﬁ;sstrain respondent from interfering with my physlcal or legal custody of [ Jthe
minors named in Paragraph § above [ ]these minors onhy

2 \yRestrain the tespondent from removing from the state: [ Jthe minors named in
paragraph & above { ] these minars only:

Additional Requeats!

' _33 [\/Diractthe respondent to participate In appropriate treatmant or counseling sarvices.
“1 1 Require tha respondent to pay the fees and costs of this action,

15 | \WRemain Effective longer than one year bocayse réspondent Is fikely to resume sots of
domestic violence against me If the order ©Xpires in a year,

Protection Involving pets,

e M'G'Fant me exclusive custody and contral of the fallowing pet(s) owned, possessed,
leased, kept, or held by me, respondem, ora minor child resldlng with efther me or the

respondsht. {Specify name of pet and type of animal.); To Ko (Ff)f a0k, Lﬁ) ;

Petifion for Order for Profaction {PTORPRT) - Page 3 of 7
- WPF DV-1.098 Mandatory {07/2019) - RCW 26,60.050 -
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7 1Y Prohibit respondent from inteifering with my efforts to remove the pai{s} hambad
above. -

- | 8 \Y Prohibif respondent from khowingly eoming within, or knowltgly remalning within
(distance) of the following lucations whare the pei(s) ars ragularly

found:
[ % petitioner's resldence (You have g right to keep your resideniial eddress confidential.)
- Park
{ ]othar:

| Protection from Firsarms and Other Dangerous Weapons

| [ ] Require the respondent to surrender all flirearms, other dangeroys weapens, and eny
concealed plstol licenses, and prohiblt the respondent from accessing, obtalning, or
possessing flrearms, other dengerous Wwaapons, or cancesled plate] Boanses,

Notice; If you are the respondent’s intimate partner, after actual notice and an oppotiunity to
be heard at the hearlng, the sourt may be requlred to order the respondant to surrendsr
frearms, other dangerous weapons, or concealad pistol llcanses,

[ want etnergency temporary protection effective immediately, that lasts
(up to 14 days) until the court hearing:

[\}” An emergency exists es deserlbed below, | request that & Temparary Order for

Protection granting the rellef requested atove In 1) through 12} be Issued Immediataly,
withouit prior nofice to the respondent, to be effective untl the hearing.

111 lealzo request temparary surrender ajl firearma, ather dangerous wespons, and any
concealed plstol licenses without notics to the other party bacauss Irreparabla Injury
could result if an ordar is not fssued until the heating.

What Irreparable harm wouid result f an order is not lasyeg immediatsly without prior notice
1 to the respondent?

I feel onte W audt served W wild bro
phusimlla . He “has_no ore he g Ast i ceontact w/
i8S Comsll and he many of tmres has o ld e
he 1naS vio¥na o lose. T am  Learful Ynat he

- A AT

bl e 1

- Request for Speclal Asslstance from Law Enforcement Agen oraer.

- Irequsst the court order the appropriate taw enforcament agency to asslst me In obtalning:
© | JPossession of my resldence. [ ] Possesslon of the vehiols designated abova.
| 1 Poseesslon of my essentlal personal belengings at [ the shared resldence
I 1respondent's residence
[ ] other lotation

1] Custody of { 1 the minors hamed In paragraph 5 above [ ] these minora only {if apgﬁcabie):

Pt

Pettion for Order for Protaction (FTORPRT) - Page 4 uf 7
- WPFDV-1.016 Mandatory (07/2018) - RCW 26.60.050




[1 Other B

"Domestic violerica™ means physical harm, bodily injury, assault, including sexua assautt,J

stalking, Orinflicting fear of imminent physical harm, bodlly Injury or asssult betwesn
family or househald members.

- Statement: The respondent has committed acts of domestlc violence as follows, (Describg

- ‘speciiie acts of domestio Violence and thelr gpproximate dates, baglnning with the most tecant
ot You may want to Include police responses, )

Describe the most recent violent act, fear or threat of violence, and why the tamparary order
- should be entared today without notice to the respondertt:

Maroch {1t -
ek PG e Wiy 17 s old Son B .
- _Beeaten- ol rvoncts, i s i g bbarmd, rdne has had oo

ol b ; WES_acrisho, me o hevtng @gmeras
M N noyrve,, He JHanaic T leprouaint o y

2 nstelt: He gedt ageressive o wrm@gmd&sm
Bee., He blanies mmqiﬁ&&lmegmé@g%m
wWirALAIA sl A - S v, B
AR I - Sk we weadd ke . Wk
doud werds WK e o cundt 4 where e ae & Habeh,
Lot O€. vryus son. n f oA & .
Mowever he virent o Yehals g . opuct Wi om0 4o
fhange-. Wg have beein mMagriea o syer Bofr ye
trna _oood Ateare s wWhy T hael daisg Corannt et .
T o "}de"’m‘dﬂ'{ Hogd e te et antve o 2 62 Aolngy A
' de T need do Lile Cov diverce. et Hrme T e o
e e e ., e Bally A Semn Ve, e ol b A i L ov
ey Me s A huiee maalodl st e Qont.

~ Desctibe the past incldents where yaou expeiiencad s'liolence, where you wera afraid of injury or
whers the respendent threatened fo harm or kill you:

how - vuust wiewt by b o whdr

| dent respeet nud . pind Haat T8 4%1&19

o oreall wpo Camilu. We 2ont e o bext W Vo _nee’nD
A . T4t LA

2

Y £ren morroud log es. QM _shid-18 doinato
e ¥ LY, : N aat] X e, KA EVirul-oa 1
HBooul VYne, bruha s litde E

Livied v do your WoM Sp B (sen) wedt) hand

VO sdne. folder Yommdrro B.aond !MQZ;;!:Q_#_QL&_H:‘-
b weve. Soda L argudd S ot Sutgide. Yoe caes
gk e wWhad vou shodd de Sar oun %
L OALCHIALE QAT teaying Phley Carulio bas—~ AEIerves,
Ao die Ao K SIS, YHe % oleis A wWordS.
o _Me does HArow flps of water on yme, { mS
puise  Keds so T dovh dule cap. e telld kne do i Kil)
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_ STATEMENT: (Continyed) A anpha | S

e widd pekco yad and send Yoene vugive ot

. ey ; f4) .
o _thedn _he cepologizal. L dold bim 1 \wowld legve -ﬁlﬁ-)b’umv\s
eehtind g Vet Mu tomds, dechde  Me has durer ©

=S he bag Yeshen dv aedt e Werld
_ovgd oud pae Lied, Te o St mé@w\a{ he_w'lf
M&é’__m_dwwtr'éﬂé had 1o [eane wovic bty
e Wheeabend o000t her sblo She Collogd yng hnjing.
W Pear Yhod he wil e Yo sur ple. We dond
Kro w . oW Gar he “pillop. He o
he called sniy ohene |efd MeSSame Sauin Is
~Whad \fou woyt’ Yabs te Hag | ang 4 My Wil _neay o€
e omd TP e tprste pe poumded Emne Haje do
ol v griumd Mol o Knew t‘#‘*wagg_y&rbwf‘
: A ' L bhaNe e 1y son angd
Maier 5 vio cdronl we Wove ny where 3o Slas, or
e Trawa. ol st and wf vintg we MMW
R0 iasrin M he Send e g, pratiore of Mostick, viow
exd= e Quid We put o caavmers e satd he
' ;%;é_&_ﬁ_m& ey Cha;mﬁ Yo _ceme  cleave bhud now

L W) e Crucified o y ]Q\dw
 Madh S = ok ”“

- | (Contine ot separate page if necessary)

I certify under penalty of petjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing
is true and correct.

" DATED o (P”'Z O at_ éJ/\fZMJ— . Washington,

.
Signature of Petitioner .

of .

PET(TION FOR ORDER FOR PROTECTION ~ Statetnont page
© (52000)-RCW 26.50.030 . T -



- STATEMENT: (Continued)
en marchl s
. pud b(dlfwm“lné@ﬁd%whm\e%r“awrgm
_since Maler 15 e Selioo] sond he neede do e
Some. iheve Sale , T (wevide mund T dbi npt
VA Ciaadt Muw homne. Qah‘n“na w/ my Stm 6@@7)
he W Mg ¢ =
_yecovd i _ean R Y, o1 WP’M‘@M
he. sends e M:m’r aCter dexy amd Ed ' Poarid
o6t P ' o od
—Saunk gt T “Mu BANSHAL. o Giol> . He ywal
('a'm.mm+ e, T el en ,-Lm_a Aena did Of \jauk
el hbMS‘aﬂ,mfn@ﬁ T Yemve. o am Hhete, LIP Lheopos
larealc mm“) |2 Vases me}evﬁk
e Jas M- s Namd. Tt deid Wi Tha g
Vasesy Ssv b b ol we, T ramnst \oe.
dhevie v@lmu SO Please he 1% ot m%&ﬁﬂ%_
_Stable he 'neede vin .

Mardiy (152 He wdemh 3o vudg wov iC % Yool iy
Cox_ohd A, Ve Yexded e all hmvu w/
Mtk dnede w wiedd e Qa“mj; Oleace. halp

o m%:?;lfaﬂ?.

- (Continue on separate page if necessary)

| 3Icertiﬁr apder penalty of petjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing

- istrue and cotrect,

_ :DATEDH—,}_ “fr 20 . at_ er Washington,

oy’ -
Signature of Petxt;oner

" PETITION POR ORDER FOR PROTECTION - Stxtement poge__
- (9!2000) - RCW/ 26,50.030 _ |



Pescribe any violence or threats towards children: |1 Oref i sl n AN A '

Vel ALOALN o 22

« v j
e A, g4 Pary Pl v s e LA
1)

i | ' LA Al &\ f: o 44 A, ) k24

hnaras NN . 1 ) y alFa o LY. AL
—&W M dﬁ‘m FALS Y0 L *.'B B _lh Y o [ LY "F‘l}“)"‘ Bl S
—-—LL—QMM A Al

(7 e i i, 2% __Ax
g d L vied he rells hipn he 14 allowéd

at e hpule.. Fhai Wikt LhOthey Veastm o !pﬁ%@am
hon 17 It ¢ld . TLhedos, Itedicin

’ el (M SOV il A
ryi . £72 ks / M 7 4 L .
Describe any stalking behavior by respondent, Including use of telephonic, audiovisual or
slectronle means to harass or monltor: /) : hatd ¢ et

N YR ~R Y
_Mﬁ:!m

Deascribe medical treatment yot! recslved and for what:

] ot} _":l £ 007

Describe any threats of sulcide or suicldal behavior by the respondent: N&M%Q
| 4 /] 2 £ £ - , b Syl

Does the respondsnt own or pousess flrearms? [ 1Yes [ INo

Does tha raspondent use firearms, weapons or objects to threaten or harm you? Pleass
describe:

——— e

et

Has the respondent used, displayed, or threatened 10 Use & firearm or other dangerous Wweapon
In a felony? /Pki?ase describe:

o

it it

!.s the raspondent inefiglble to possess a firearm under the provisions of RCW 9.41.0407 Pleasa
describe:

0

Petition for Order for Protection (FTORPRT) - Page 6of 7
- WPF DV-1.015 Mandatory {07/2019) - RCW 26.50.050




' -

Doss possession of a firearm or other dangerous Wweapon by tha respandent prasent a serleug

- and mminent thraat to publle health or safety, or fo the health or safety of eny individual?
- Please desctibe:

Y Mp |

If gou are requesting that the protection order lasts fonger than one year, desorihe the reasons
why: .

Other: .

e

. (Continue on separate page if necessary, '
Check box i aubstance abuse Js involved; [ Jalcohe! [»{dﬁougs [ laother )

[ 1 Parsonal service cannet be made upon reapendsnt within tha state of Washington,

Idedlare under penalty of perjury under the faws of the state of Wastington that the foregoing
“Is frue and correct,

- Dated: _ _ at

. Washington,
- h *

1 —

Signature of Petitioner

You have & Hght to kesp your residantlal address confidential, K you have ane, please provids

-an addrees, other than your residence, whers you may recelve legal documents:

Palifion for Order for Profection (FTORPRT) «Pags 7 of 7
WPF DV-1.016 Mandatory (07/204 9) - RCW 26.50.030



~ SUPPLEMENT T0 PETITION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTION ORDER

e W

In addition fo the Declaration filed In suppert of my Petiton, 1, e E————

(orint Pefifioner’s name) further deolare &3 follows:

L

il

HOME. Compiela this saction only If you are asking for sole possesslon of & reeldence that you
&nd the Respondent st share at the time you fle your Petition,

- fmoved ino this resldence (mark one of the following):

{] before Respondentdid [ ] afer Respondent did [\%’ﬁhe same fime as Respordsnt did

The residence Is owned (or baing purchased) by (mark one of the foltowing:
[]mo [] Respondent [-¥bothofus [) anlatvectmine [ ]arelative of Respondent

- [ atelafive of both of us [ ] a person who Is not a refative of elther of us

- The tesidenca s rented or leased to (mark one of the following, if applicable):
- {1 me []Respondent []bothofus [] arelativeofine [ 12 relative of Respondant

[] arslativeofbothofus [ ] & person who Is not a relative of elther of us

The residence has regularly bean used for business purpases by (mark one of the following):

[1me []Respondent [] bothofus [] neltherofus

'VEHICLE. Complets this section only If you are asking for sole use and possession of a vehigls,
Ihregard to the vehicle | want o use: S

The vehicle was ariginally acqulred by (mark one of the folfowmg);

[1me []Respondent [Wbothofus

 The yehicle hias routinely baen used by (mark one of the following):

Mme [ ]| Respondent [ ] both of us, mostly by me { ] both of us, mostly by Respondent

- Payments for pu mha;;gﬂgasa of tha vehlcle {mark one of the follawing):

] arenot owing are owing

- Past payments have besn pald mostly by (matk orie of the followin i3
[ ] myseparste funds [} Respondent's separate funds [v“our joint or communtty funds

* Insuranes vow n effect for the vehicle covers the follgwing drvers (mark one of the following):

[1onlyme []onlyRespondent [7 bothofus [ 1 nelther of us

*If'm ranted sole possesslon of the vehicle, Respondent has avallabla (mark one of the following}:

- { another owned or leased vehicle [ ] a borowad vehicle [} no other vehicle



. WORKPLACE, Complets this section only If you are asking that Respendent be ordered not to
- come fo'or near your workplace,

 Resgondent ls (tmark ena of the following):
%'Notemployed [ | Employed by a different employer then my employer [ | Employsd by
- Iy employer, bul at & diffarent workplace [ 1 Employed by my employer at my workplace

i you and Respondent bolh have the same worlkplace {mark one of the following):
['] I began work there before Respondent did 1 | Respondent bagan work thare before me
[ '] We began waork there at the same time

IFyou and Respandent do not have the same workplace (mark one of the following);
[ ] Respondent has a leglimate business, employment, educational, of other reason o be al my
- workplace  [\JRespondent has no partloular reason ta be af my workplace

[Pt doe have o Joctor Hhaf- he Sees Am%.

V. SCHOOL. Complete this section only ff you are asking that Respondent be ordered not to come o
- ot near a schoo] you attend.

Respéndent has {mark one of the following):
[ ] Alegitimate business, employment, sducational, or ofher reason o be at my school
[ | Respondent has no parficular reason to be at my school

V. ESSENTIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY. Complete this secflon only f you are asking the court lo
order that you be given Immedlate possession of cerain fema of personal property (such as
furiture, medicine, keys, efc.}.

- For each ltem of property specified In your Pafition, explaln why having immediate possession of
that ftem Is essentlal (that is, necessary for you to care for yourself or children untl the next court

~ hearing):
o tde binembndd Yat A hpsee
o Lelidpales WOusthold poeseline and ne Py

I maks the above decfarations under penzlty of par!ﬁundar the laws of the State of Washington,
- S Pl
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KIMBERLY . AL N
GRAKT COUNTY GLE K

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR GRANT COUNTY

STATE OF WASHINGTON, No. 20-1-00121-13
Plaintiff, .
Vs, MOTION AND CERTIFICATE TO
AMEND INFORMATION
DAVID LARRY HUNT, ' '

D.0.B,; {—sitg.
OIN: i~ ____I®
sm: T

Defendant.

I MOTION

The Prosecuting Attorney, pursuant to CrR 2.1(d), moves the Court for an order permitting the
filing of an amended information charging the above-named defendant with the crime(s) of:
- Count 1: Felony Harassment (Threat to Kill), 9A.46.020(1), (2)(b)
- DV (Intimate), RCW 9A.36,041(4) and 26.50.010(7)
Count 2: Violation of a Court Order (Gross Misdemeanor), RCW 26.50.110.1
- = DV (Intimate), RCW 9A.36.041(4) and 26.50.010(7)
. Count 3: Possession of Controlled Substance, RCW 69.50.4013
- Count 4: Intimidating A Witness (current or prospective witness), 9A.72.110
- DV (Intimate), RCW 9A.36.041(4) and 26.50.010(7)
~ Count 5: Violation of a Court Order (Gross Misdemeanor), RCW 26.50.110.1
~ DV (Intimate), RCW 9A.36.041(4) and 26.50.010(7)
‘Count 6: Violation of a Court Order (Gross Misdemeanor), RCW 26.50.110,1
~ - DV (Intimate), RCW 9A.36.041(4) and 26.50.010(7)
Count 7: Violation of a Court Order (Gross Misdemeanor), RCW 26.50.110.1
- DV (Intimate), RCW 9A.36.041(4) and 26.50,010(7)
- Count 8: Violation of a Court Order (Gross Misdemeanor), RCW 26.50.110.1
~ -DV (Intimate), RCW 9A.36.041(4) and 26.50.010(7)
- Count d: Violation of a Court Order (Gross Misdemeanor), RCW 26.50.110.1

N PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
MOTION AND CERTIFICATE ) pamez * 35 CSTREET NW, POST OFFICE BOX 37
- TO AMEND INFORMATION _ CoTERS e EPHRATA, WA 98823

- {509} 754-2011 FAX (509} 754-3449



DV (Intimate), RCW 9A.36. 041(4) and 26.50, 1{3(7)

ThIS motion i is based on the followmg certificate,

Cérlee A, thtle WSBA #52079
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

L. CERTIFICATION

.Under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington, the undersigned certifies:
Thatlama Deputy Prosecuting Attorney for Grant County and familiar with the files herein; that
the information should be amended based upon a report filed with our office by Deputy
MATTHEW TEMPEL and DANIEL SIMON, law enforcement officers employed by the Grant
County Sheriff's Office, & copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein. The type
* written officers signature would be conmdered as a “signed” document

Dated: %&m . m}

Carles A. Blttie

* MOTION AND SR ' PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

CERTIFICATE TO AMEND Page2 - s 35 C STREET NW, POST OFFICE BOX 37

. o : L . EPHRATA, WA 98823
INFORMATION - : B ' o (509) 754-201 1 FAX (509) 754-3449



Incident

Incident Nature
Administrative

Ocowrred To
04/13/2020 08:55:00

Contact

Disposition Date
0572372020

Cleared Date

GRANT COUNTY JAIL

Addrass
35CST NW,; PO BOX 37
EPHRATA WA 98823

Sex

Grant Co Sheriff's Office

Incident #: 206506021
Reporting Officer: Tempel, Matthew
Report Time: 05/23/2020 03:43:18

Address Occurrad From

35 C ST NW; GCS0 Jall; PO 03/27/2020 14:27:00
BOX 37

EPHRATA, Washington 98823

Received By © How Received
Tempel, Matthew -Offtcer or Unit
Disposlition Miscellanaous Entry
Actlve :

Cleared Judiclal Status

N -

Clearance _Cargo Theft Related

Report Taken

Complainant

Phane B0B

. (509)754-2011 2487

Race

Responding Officer(s)
Tempel, Matthew

Sfmon, Danief

~ Offenses
| Harassment
 Completed?
. Premises Entered?

Statute
~ RCW 9.61.230

-Method Of Entry

‘Telephonic Harassment

Clreumstances
Jail- Maln Facllity '

NIBRS reporting use only I

~ Gambling Motivated?
Locatlon Type Cargo Theft Related?

Description Category

'MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

Page 1 of 13



Stalking
‘Completed?
ﬁremises Entered?

Statute
-RCW 9A.46,110.5B

 Method Of Entry
Location Type

Description
Stalking - Felony

Violation of Court Order

Complated?
C

‘Premises Entered?

- Statute
"RCW 26.50,110.1

Bias Motivation

Method OF Entry
Location Type
15

Description
Viclatlon of No
Contact/Protection Order

- Gambling Motivated?

Cargo Theft Ralated?

© Category
.. CRIMINAL COD_E

Gambling Motivated?

Carge Theft Related?

Categary
DOMESTIC VIO PRQVENT

88

Cffender Used

N

Persons

-~ HUNT, DAVID L
. Suspect

' Address

’ W"-—"'

-
- MOSE

- LAKE Washington 98837
Race

. White/Non Hispanic

© Height

Phone

™ ()-

Sex
M

. Welght
.

- 308

03/24/1972

Ethnicity
Non-Hispanic

Page 2 of 13



Involved
Address Phone
L et fwm
s ——————- TSR
Race Sex
White/Non Hispanic - M

. Halght - : Weight
R ..
i
Victim
Address Phone

Mn,_....u_.._—’ [ ‘-HT_._,.,’%

Race Sex
White/Non Hispanic F
Height : Welght
R e rre————N PR
- »
Witness
Address Phone
,.M-u-——-w-ﬂ fean
EA . S
E )
face Sex
White/Non Hispanic F
Height o : Welght
e 3 iy,
«  m—
“Involved C
-f\ddress n Phone
. o
- .
Race Sex
. White/Non Hispanic = M
" Helght - R Weight

e ¥

£oB
= cterd———

" Ethnicity
. Non-Hispanic

DOB
] A —————

Ethnicity
Non-Hispanic

DOB
r»-m»-l-‘d-ﬂh

Ethnicky

. poB

© Ethnlcity

Page 3 of 13



- GRANT COUNTY JAIL
- Complainant

Address Phone . poB
35 C ST NW; PO BOX 37 {509)754-2011 2487
EPHRATA Washington 98823

Race e Sex S | Ethinicity
| Helght - . o L . ‘Weight
S 0
Narratives

~ Original Narrative 06/07/2020 07:51:28

. GRANT COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE UNIFORM GENERAL INVESTIGATION NARRATIVE

Routing:
( ) Department Fillng
( ) Clty/County Municipal Court
( ) Prosecutors Offica - District Court
(x) Prosecutors Office - Superior Court
- ( ) Prosecutors Office - Juvenile Court
. () Forward to Child Protective Services
( ) Referred to Investigations

Citation/Infractlon issued
- {) Citation{s)#:
(%) Infraction(s)#: RCW 26.50.110.1 - Violatlon of Court Order - 42 Counts
+ RCW9A46,110,58 - Stalking - 40 Counts :
RCW 9.61.230 - Telephonic Harassment - 44 Counts

- Actions and Information:

) Booked Into Jail

) Administratively Booked and Released

) Fingerprints Obtained from Suspect by Officer or Jall
} Physical Evidence Collected

) Request for Lab Examination form Completed
Written/Audlo/Video Statement(s) Obtalned

) Written Smith Affidavit(s) for Statement(s) Obtained
} Photographs Taken

) Body Camera Video Avallable

}  Vehicle Camera Video Available
)
)

X

At

(
(
(
|
(
{
({
(
(

<
{ 911 Phone Call Recording Requested and Attached
( Radio Trafflc Recording and Attached '

investigators Narrative:

On May 23rd, 2020 1, Correctlons Deputy Matthew Tempel (J40) was working my
.. asslgned shift at the Grant County Jall Facility, I was asked by Corrections

- Sergeant Danlel Simon (J8) to start an Investigation on a former Inmate of the
jall; Davld Hunt sp7685. Hunt was suspected of violating Grant County Superior
Court (GCSC) Domestic Viclence No-Contact Order #20-1-00121-13 between him and

' Page 4 of 13



his wifess M 5p94044, Sgt. Simon had already been conducting a different
Investigatlon on Hunt so he wanted someone with an outside perspective to look
Into the new violatlons. Based on my fnvestigation I believe David Hunt cah be
charged with multiple counts of RCW 26.50,110.1 Violating a Court Order, RCW
9A.46.110.58 Stalking, and RCW 9.,61.230 Harassment,

Hunt was booked Into the Grant County Jall on 03/27/20. The hooking number for
that Is 20GS30605, he was arrested and booked for RCW 9A.46.020.2B Felony
Harassment and RCW 26.09.300 Violatlon of a Domestic Violence Restralning Order
as well as three Grant County District Court Warrants for Falling To Appear.

- Hunt was later released from the jall on bond In his superlor court case on
04/16/20.

!

Global Tel Link (GTL} is the company who provides Inmate Phone Services within
the Jail facility. It is a system where the Inmates use a volce verification as

well as an inmate number and pin to galn access to the caliing function. Before

- the call s connected to the called person Is made the system goes through an
automated message which ends with: "This call Is from a corrections faclltty and
Is subject to monitering and recording. Thank you for using GTL." Every call
made using the GTL system has that message so both partles know that their
conversations are monitored.

During his time at the Grant County Jall Inmate Hunt made 275 calls on his GTL
account which s attached to this CR, Within these 274 calls, Hunt either
successfully contacted or attempted to contact his wife | #, who uses the phone
number - ;W 40 times. I know this is: W's number because he calls
her by name several times throughout the conversations as well as her reference
to the Cowrt Order (C20G5S0478, which is attached to the CR) which prohibits any
form of direct or Indirect contact between the two parties. He also attempted to

- have his daughtereg W (5p282749) contact his wife using the phone number

{ 1 ®w(which David Obtalns from | ! during an early phone call) and he

attempted to have his brothers * Jp who us&s the phone number ¢ 1 TWeto

contact her as well (when referencing the number In the GTL system it Is
reglstered to a g WB). Below is a list of all calls made elther to¢—
directly or to others so that they could contact her for him:

WEONOUAWN

18, 04/03/20 at 1134 - Call made to
19, 04/03/20 at 1136 - Cal! made to
20, 04/03/20 at 1141 - Call made to
21, 04/03/20 at 1235 - Call made to
22, 04/03/20 at 1237 - Call made to
23, 04/03/20 at 1243 - Call made to

03/27/20 at 1428 - Call made to ~ Not Accepted
03/27/20 at 1727 - Call made to - Not Accepted
03/28/20 at 2153 - Call made to - Not Accepted
03/29/20 at 1714 - Call made to - Not Accepted
03/31/20 at 1107 - Call made to - Not Accepted
04/02/20 at 0907 - Call made to - Not Accepted
04/02/20 at 0912 - Call made to - Not Accepted
04/02/20 akt 0916 - Call made to - Accepted
04/02/20 at 1913 - Call made to \ - Not Accepted
10. 04/02/20 at 1941 - Call made to - - Not, Accepted
11, 04/02/20 at 1946 - Call made to - Not Accepted
12, 04/02/20 at 1951 - Call made to - Not Accepted
13. 04/02/20 at 1956 - Call made to - Not Accepled
© 14, 04/02/20 at 2002 - Call made to - Accepted
15. 04/02/20 at 2238 - Call made to - Not Accepted
16. 04/02/20 at 2240 - Call made to - Accepted
17, 04/02/20 at 2254 - Cali made to Not Accepted

Not Accepted
Not Accepted
Not Accepted
- Not Accepted
- Not Accepted
F- Not Accepted
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- 24, 04/03/20 at 1533 - Call made toé; { Y7 . € . Not Accepted
25. 04/03/20 at 1536 - Call made to { ) 3 - ~ Accepted
26. 04/05/20 at 0706 - Call made to g [ FE '~ Mot Accepted
27, 04/05/20 at 0710 - Call made to i I - Not Accepted

28. 04/05/20at 0712 - Cali madetof o - Not Accepted
29, 04/05/20 at 0718 - Call made to M = - Not Accepted
30, 04/05/20 at 0721 - Call made to - Not Accepted

31. 04/05/20 ak 0730 -~ Call made to . } ~ Accepted

32, 04/05/20 at 0745 - Call made to | - Not Accepted
33. 04/05/20 at 0749 - Call made to ! - Mot Accepted
34, 04/09/20 at 1344 - Call made to - Acceptad

35. 04/09/20 at 1846 - Call made to - Not Accepted
36. 04/09/20 at 1854 - Call made to - Not Accepted
37. 04/09/20 at 1857 - Cali made to | - Not Accepted
38. 04/09/20 at 1859 - Call made to r; { 1764 - Accepted
39. 04/10/20 at 1000 - Call made to { - Not Accepted
40, 04/106/20 at 1003 - Call made to { W - Not Accepted
41, 04/12/20 at 2124 - Call made tol | ¢ )l - Not Accepted
42. 04/13/20 at 0854 - Call made to { ® .. Not Accepted

The protection order (attached to the CR) between David andy  ® was flled on
March 27, 2020, the same day David Hunt was booked Into the Grant County Jall.
In secticn 2B of the Order It specifically states that the defendant, David Hunt
"do not contact the protected person, directly, indirectly, in person or through
others, by phone, mail, or electronic means, except for malling or service of
process of court documents through a third party, or contact by the defendants
lawyer." The order was dated 03/27/20 at 1:41 PM, It was also signed by the
defendant, Davld Hunt, David didn't try to contact_g untll after the order

was signed, which means that all 40 of his attempts and the 2 attempts where he
either asked or told others to contact ™% were In direct violatlon of the

order, which Is RCW 26.50.110.1. -

The amount and frequency of David's calls could also be viewed as stalking. RCW
9A.46.110 section 1cil, defines someone as committing the crime of stalking if
the person: "Knows or reasonably should know that the person Is afrald,
intimidated, or harassed even If the stalker did not Intend to place the person

In fear or intimldate or harass the person.” The RCW goes on to say in section

3b "A persen who stalks another Is gullty of a class B felony if any of the
following applles:" section 5bil "the stalking viclates ary protective order
protecting the person being stalked."

On 04/02/20 at 0916, Bavid contacts 1‘ } During the conversation ‘J says to
David: -

"Look at the things you said, you scared me."

.This call was the eighth atternpt by David to contact { ‘I since his boaking on
03727720, ~

- Later that day on 04/02/20 at 2002, David contacts L} again. There Is an
. exchange between them that states:
© "m-"No no no, stop calling ball bondsmen to call me"
 Davld - "Stop I, don't do this to me, not Hke this"
+ ¥="You dld this, these were your cholces that you did to me.”
David - "This ball bandsman guy, you know you can get him the $1500° "y wlll
"~ lean It to me."
« ¥~ "No"
David - "Why, why, so you can be mean to me?"
T "So you can threaten me agaln? You shouldn't even be calling me right
. now.* : o . '
David - "Usten, listen, listen."
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“}- *You threatened me.”

David - "I know, and I'm sorry"

. W - "You threatened to come and kill ma."
.David - "tlke I would ever do that."

Later in the conversations _Ycan be heard saying:
Y Y- "Don't bother calling me because I'm not going to answer the phone,”
Later in the calil:
v - "Stop botherlng me."
Later in the call:
- "Yeah you shouldn't be calling me, do not call.”
This was the 14th attempt by David to contact . during his Incarceration,

During a call on 04/02/20 at 2240 Elsa can be heard saying:
« » “You know what? You need to stop catling me."
David - “Is that what you truly want?”
- ‘ - IiYes‘l'l
bavid- "So you want me to never call you again, cause I won't once you tell me
to tonight, I won't ever cali you again."
¥ - "Don't call, do not call again.”

This Is David's 16th attempt to contact, _
On 04/03/20 at 1536, David again contactsy Y successfully, The conversation
goeas like this: il

Y - "Dldn't we just talk last night and you said you weren't going to be
calling anymora?"
David - “I'm calling to check on my dog."

Later in the call,__ Ysays:
®» - Do not cali here again or I will call the prosecuting attorney and then
you will really be mad."
David - I would advise you nat to do that, That would not be needed."
+ Y- "Ok then don't call me because I'm not galng to accept any more calls,
see you later."

¢« »goes on to repeatedly telt David to not call back. This call Is the 24th
attempt of contact by David.

The final successful attempt of communication between David and ‘\-_a was on
04/09/20 at 1344.

¢ ¥ - "Tam telling you right now, stop calling me."

L "Don't call me agaln.”
This was David's last successful direct contact with, W while confined in the
Grant County Jall, although he does try ta contact her six more times after this
which can be seen on the GTL Detalled Report attached to the CR dated 5/28/2020.

* During the calis \ % can be heard repeatediy telling David to stop calling her,
although David Ignores her requests and continues to try and contact her
throughout his time In custody.

-Telephonle Harassment can be defined by RCW 9,61.230. It states In section 2:
"The persen is gullty of a class C felony punishable according to chapter 9A.20
RCW If elther of the following applles: {a) That person has previously been
convicted of any crime of harassment, as defined In RCW 9A.46.060, with the same
victim or member of the victim's family or househald or any person specifically

- named In @ no-contact or no-harassment order in this or any other state,”

. Since there was a current Court Order between David and ¢ % and he was
currently being held on a harassment based charge and his only attempts at

communicating with her were by using the jall phone system, It could be viewed
- that he committed Telephonic Harassment 40 times, ' . '

Page 7 of 13



After reviewIng the phone calis made by David Hunt and fooking at video footage
which Sgt. Simon downloaded and attached to this CR, It Is my recommendation
“that the Prosecutor's Office seek charges for RCW 26.50.110.1 Violation of a

Court Order, RCW 9A.46,110.5B Stalking, and RCW 9,61.230 Harassment, based on
the facts provided in this statement.

I am submitting this document from an electronic device that is owned, issued,
or mamtalaed by a criminal justice agancy.

I certify {or declare) under penalty of parjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregolng Is true and correct.

Date/Time: 6-7-2020

Reporting Investigator; Corrections Deputy Matthew Tempel
Reporting Investigator's Badge or Personne! Number; 140
Location Signed: Ephrata, Grant County, Washlngton
Agency Grant County Sheriffs Offlce

Supplemental : 05/24/2020 02:26:06 Simon, Daniel
Narrative -

GRANT COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT _

Body Camera Footage Avallable
Vehlicle Camera Footage Avallable
Photograph({s) Taken

Witness Statement

Evidence Recovered

e e e e S S

On May 9, 2020, I was working In full uniform on graveyard (1800 - 0600)
as the on duty supervisor for the Grant County Jall, located In the clty of
Epbrata, the county of Grant, in the state of Washington. Upon starting my
shift, I went out to the supervisors office (focated just outside the jall) to
finlsh up an Investigation I was working on Involving a previous inmate Davld
Hunt (DOB: 13/24/1972) (case #20GS05332).

As 1 was completing the investigation, 1 logged Into the jall's

‘telephone network GTL (Global Tel-LInk) to check Mr, Hunt's phone calls to see

If there were any statements made to the Indlviduals he had called pertaining to

the above case number. 1typed In Mr. Hunt's seven digit phone pin number
{0D07685) in arder to see what numbers had been called and what numbers actually

went through between 03/27/2020 and 04/16/2020. Once the repart was genera‘ced
It Histed the calls from April 16 back to March 27th. After listening to all
the calls, there was nothing pertainlng to the above mentioned case of

importance or use.

That being sald, as I was listening to the phone calls that had

. connected, there were several that had ralsed some concern. As I listened to

the call on April 9, 2020 I heard Hunt talking to a female that I belleved to be

the victim in his current felony Harassment DV case (20-1-00121-13) based on how -

the conversation was golng I checked to see what the number was that he had '
‘called and noted it asy o I looked In Spifiman under the .
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origlnating CR# 20GS03385 and found the victim to be b . ewre

I did a search through GTL using this phone number as the basls for the search
also between the dates of March 27th, 2020 and Aptil 16th, 2020 and printed out
the list. As I looked at it, I found this number had been called 40 different
times, all consistent with where Mr. Hunt was currently housed at during that
time, All 40 of these calls were also made using Mr, Hunt's seven diglt phone
pin number.

in looking at this list I brought up the camera view for the following
dorms, each facing the Inmate phones, and saved video clips for the following
dates and times (consistent with the phone records)

E Porm

03/27/2020 at 1428
03/27/2020 at 1727
03/28/2020 at 2153
03/29/2020 at 1714
03/31/2020 at 1107

F Dorm

04/02/2020 at 0907
. 04/02/2020 at 0912
04/02/2020 at 0916

K Dorm

04/02/2020 at 1941
0470272020 at 1946
04/20/2020 at 1951
04/02/2020 at 1956
04/02/2020 at 2002
04/02/2020 at 2238
04/02/2020 at 2240
04/02/2020 at 2254
0470372020 at 1134
04/03/2020 at 1136
04/03/2020 at 1141
04/03/2020 at 1235
04/03/2020 at 1237
0470372020 at 1243
04/03/2020 at 1533
04/03/2020 at 1536

D Dorm

0470572020 at 0706
-04/05/2020 at 0710
04/05/2020 at 0712
04/05/2020 at 0718
‘0470542020 at 0721
. 04/05/2020 &t 0745
04/05/2020 at 0749
04/09/2020 at 1344
04/09/2020 at 1846
04/09/2020 at 1854
04/09/2020 at 1857
- 04/10/2020 at 1000
- 0471072020 at 1000
- - 0441072020 at 1003
o 04/12/2020 at 2124

. 04/13/2020 at 0854
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Hunt: "Hey, why didn't you answer, why are you being rude?"

.

&« @ "Didn't we just talk last night and you sald you weren 't going to be
calimg anymore?"

Hunt: "I'm caliing to check on my dog"

{1108 into the call)

(" “Do nat call here again or 1 will call the prosecuting attorney and then
you will be realty mad"

Hunt: "I would advise you not to do that. That would be not needed”

« W "Ok then don't call me because I'm not going to accept any more calls,
see you later”

As they are talking, Hunt went from caliing to check on his deog, to
‘calling to talk to his son { Y, Hunt says he wants i *to put him on the
phone but is told that he is not there. Hunt makes a comment that he Is going
to try and call § }to-whichg ‘] states:

Elisa: "..... Ok, call him, goodbye"

“The conversation continues for a few more minutes as {__) tells Hunt:
. | . “Alright, I'm going to go, do not call me back” | |
Hunt: "I'm sure you are” |

«~ W "Do not call back"

Hunt: "Don't worry, not going to happen, I can promise you that”
On 04/09/2020 at approximately 1344, Hunt makes one last phone call to

after she has repeatedly asked him to stop calling her. 0317 Into the
call Hunt makes a staternent along the lines of:

Hunt: "You need to Call § e 7190t now. 1 just spoke with him, he's
going to try and get here this evening. You tell him you need to come right now
this afternoon, he will come with you and get everything dropped"

_ Hunt: "It's a horrible thing that I sald, but I can't change It from in herg”

( *T am teiling you right now, stop calling me...... " |
v "Don't Call Me Agaln”

During the call, Hunt asks " 1if this Is how he wants to end things
Is over a jall phone (1 had stated she flled for divorce), Before she could

answer, he started screaming for her to answer him. Before she could answer, he

yelled at her so joud you could hear the echo resonatfng in the dorm over the
- . phone. The conversation ends with:

Hunt: "0k, so I will see you In fucking hell, you understand that? 1 wll! see
. you in mother fucklng hell you Stupld bitch“
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After this statement Is made, Hunt hangs up the phone and does not call
her agaln.

Because I was Involved with the Investigation on case #2065$05332, I felt
It best to hand off this Investigation to another corrections deputy to avoid
any perception of blas. '

On 05/22/220, 1 asked C/D Tempel to take over as lead on this inddent.
I'gave him baslic information about what I had learned through the phone calls
- Hunt made and how they were in violation of a protection order. Near the end of
our shift, C/D Tempel asked me to come out to the supervisor's office stating he
had questlons about properly documenting the charges on his report. As I
entered the office, he told me that he was going to be charging Hunt with the
following charges: '

RCW: 26,50,110.1  Violation of Court Order (42 counts)
RCW;: 9A.46.110.5B Stalking (40 counts)
RCW: 9.61.,230 Telephonic Harassment (40 counts)

After reviewlng Hunt's phone record and listening to the phone calls
them self, I concurred with C/D Tempel's decislon to charge as such. 1 have
added all video footage showing Hunt using the phone (noted above) as an -

attachment to this report and this supplemental report has been forwarded to the
prosecutor’s office for charging purposes, ' .

1 have nothing more to repert at this time.,

I am submitting this document from an electronic device that is owned, Issued,
or maintained by a criminal justice agency.

I certify {or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing s true and correct. :

Date/Time: Sun May 24 02:29:39 PDT 2020

Reporting Investigator: Sgt. Daniel Siman

Reporting Investigator's Badge or Personne! Number: 18
Location Signed: (clty), Grant County, Washington State
Agency: Grant County Sherlffs Office '

Page 13 of 13



	PDC Response for Mr Smith
	Hunt Court info March 27-2020 (1)
	Hunt Court info July 2-2020 (2)

